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NICCIP Publications List:

NICCIP Publications List is a databank of relevant Climate Change publications in Northern
Ireland. Publications are divided into the UKCCRA sectors in relation to Climate Change; Health,
Business, Water, Flood and Coastal Erosion, Fisheries and Marine, Forestry, Biodiversity, Energy,
Built Environment, Transport, Agriculture, Cross-Sectoral and an additional section on relevant
International Publications.

HEALTH

Healthy Futures #7: The NHS and Climate Change:
www.sd-commission.org.uk/health

Health Effects of Climate Change in the UK 2008 — An update of the Department of Health
report 2001/2002:
http://www.dh.gov.uk/en/Publicationsandstatistics/Publications/PublicationsPolicyAndGuidance

/DH 080702

De’RHECC: Design & Delivery of Robust Hospital Environments in a Changing Climate,
Adaptation and Resilience in a Changing Climate (ARCC), 2009:
http://www.ukcip-arcc.org.uk/index.php?option=com content&task=view&id=633&Itemid=542

Healthy Futures #9: Commissioning for sustainable development:
http://www.sd-commission.org.uk/publications/downloads/Healthy%20Futures%209.pdf

Sustainable development: The key to tackling health inequalities:
http://www.sd-commission.org.uk/publications/downloads/health inequalities.pdf

Setting the Table: Advice to Government on priority elements of sustainable diets:
http://www.sd-commission.org.uk/publications/downloads/Setting the Table.pdf

Healthy Futures #8 - Are you a Good Corporate Citizen?
http://www.sd-commission.org.uk/publications/downloads/HealthyFutures8.pdf

Health, place and nature:
http://www.sd-
commission.org.uk/publications/downloads/Outdoor environments and health.pdf

Health Effects of Climate Change in the UK 2008:
http://www.dh.gov.uk/prod consum dh/groups/dh digitalassets/@dh/@en/documents/digital
asset/dh 082836.pdf

Health Effects of Climate Change in the UK:
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http://www.dh.gov.uk/prod consum dh/groups/dh digitalassets/@dh/@en/documents/digital
asset/dh 4108061.pdf

Climate Change, Public Health and Health Inequalities:
http://www.cieh.org/uploadedFiles/Core/Policy/Publications and information_services/Policy
publications/Publications/Climate Change Public Health Health Inequalities.pdf

Climate Change and its Health implications:
http://www.cieh.org/library/Policy/Publications and information services/Policy publications/
Climate Change health%20implications.pdf

Climate Change and Health: Impacts, Inequalities and Action:
http://www.belfasthealthycities.com/PDFs/BHCClimateChange.pdf

Defra: Air Pollution: Action in a Changing Climate
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/quality/air/airquality/strategy/documents/air-pollution. pdf

Prosperity without Growth? - The transition to a sustainable economy:
http://www.sd-
commission.org.uk/publications/downloads/prosperity without growth report.pdf

I will if you will - Towards sustainable consumption:
http://www.sd-commission.org.uk/publications/downloads/lI Will If You Will.pdf

WATER

RIA: Climate change and water resources in Ireland:
http://www.ria.ie/getmedia/fa95cec4-6958-4b58-8c18-ee1716ccf71b/climate-change-and-
resources-in-ireland.pdf.aspx

NIEA: Implementing the Water Framework Directive 2009-15:
http://www.doeni.gov.uk/niea/water-home/wfd.htm

NIEA: North South Share River basin Characterisation Climate change literature review:
http://www.nsshare.com/publications/documents/Further%20Characterisation/Overview%20of
%20Long%20term%20Issues/Further%20Characterisation%20-
%20Climate%20change%20literature%20review.pdf
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FLOOD AND COASTAL EROSION

Strategic Flood Map (NI) — Rivers and Sea user Guide, Rivers Agency Northern Ireland (2009):
http://www.riversagencyni.gov.uk/user guide-strategic flood map ni.pdf

Strategic Flood Map Northern Ireland, Rivers Agency, Northern Ireland (2009):
http://212.147.136.137/floodmaps/main.aspx

Fermanagh Flooding Taskforce Report:
http://www.ofmdfmni.gov.uk/flooding taskforce report on the fermanagh flooding nov2009
-pdf

FISHERIES AND MARINE

MICCIP: Marine Climate Change Impacts Partnership:
www.mccip.org.uk/arc

RIA: Climate & Sea Level Change:
http://www.ria.ie/getmedia/ebad5f46-3070-4818-acc5-3241eda85ac9/12214-Ria-Agr climate-
chang.pdf.aspx

AFBI/NIEA: State of Our Seas Report:
http://www.doeni.gov.uk/niea/water-home/state of the seas ni report.htm

FORESTRY

Forestry Commission: Combating climate change — a role for UK forests:
http://www.forestry.gov.uk/forestry/infd-7y4gn9

Forest Research: Centre for Forestry and Climate Change:
http://www.forestresearch.gov.uk/pdf/fr cfcc brochure 2010.pdf/SFILE/fr cfcc _brochure 201

0.pdf
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BIODIVERSITY

NIEA: State of the Environment Report (2009):
http://www.doeni.gov.uk/niea/index/publications.htm?act=I&typ=s&ftx=State+of+the+Environ
ment

NISRA: Public Perceptions on climate change in Northern Ireland 2009:
http://www.doeni.gov.uk/niea/public perceptions on climate change in northern ireland 20

09-2.pdf

Climate Change and Nature Conservation in Britain and Ireland (2001):
http://www.doeni.gov.uk/niea/monarchsummabrochure.art.pdf

SNIFFER/SNH: Climate change, land management and erosion in the organic and organo-
mineral soils in Scotland and Northern Ireland (2009):
http://www.sniffer.org.uk/Resources/UKCC21/Layout ClimateChange/12.aspx?backurl=http%3a
%2f%2fwww.sniffer.org.uk%3a80%2four-work%2fclimate-change.aspx&selectedtab=completed

IACCF: Biodiversity and Climate Change — a summary of impacts in the UK (2010):
www.jncc.gov.uk/iaccf

RIA: Impacts of Climate Change on Biodiversity:
http://www.ria.ie/getmedia/a031aab3-3921-4c16-9912-0e1f04067e61/6Climate-Change-
Biodiversity.pdf.aspx

NIEA: Delivery of the Northern Ireland Biodiversity Strategy 2005-2009:
http://www.doeni.gov.uk/niea/ni _biodiversity strategy.pdf

NIEA: Biodiversity and Climate Change:
http://www.doeni.gov.uk/niea/biodiversity/biodiversity and climate change.htm

NIEA: NIEA Position Statement on Alien Invasive Species:
http://www.doeni.gov.uk/niea/niea position statement on invasive alien species.pdf

Field guide to Invasive Species in Ireland:
http://www.doeni.gov.uk/niea/field guide to invasive species in ireland booklet 2ndedition

2010.pdf
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ENERGY

Energy from Waste Potential in Scotland:
http://www.sd-commission.org.uk/publications/downloads/SDC Energy Waste report.pdf

Domestic energy bills and costs of implementing environmental measures :
http://www.sd-commission.org.uk/publications/downloads/DomesticEnergyPriceAnalysis.pdf

On Stream - creating energy from tidal currents :
http://www.sd-commission.org.uk/publications/downloads/welshenglish onstream booklet.pdf

Turning the Tide, Tidal Power in the UK :
http://www.sd-commission.org.uk/publications/downloads/Tidal Power in the UK Oct07.pdf

TRANSPORT

Reducing Greenhouse Gas Emissions from Road Transport: Baseline Report 1990- 2007 -
January 2010 - DRDNI:
http://www.drdni.gov.uk/greenhouse gas emissions baseline report.pdf

Environment Committee - Inquiry into Climate Change - Submissions - Institution of Highways
and Transportation (NI Branch) - Submission on Climate Change to the Northern Ireland
Assembly Environment Committee:
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/environment/2007mandate/submissions/IHTNI.htm

Environment Committee - Inquiry into Climate Change - Minutes of 9 May 2009 ( The setting of
carbon budgets; how to meet those carbon budgets; and monitoring progress against carbon
budgets - includes discussion on transport):
http://www.niassembly.gov.uk/environment/2007mandate/minutes%200f%20evidence/2008/0
90507.htm

Smarter Moves: How Information Communications Technology can promote Sustainable
Mobility:
http://www.sd-commission.org.uk/publications/downloads/SDC _Smarter Moves w.pdf

SDC Submission to Regional Development Committee Inquiry into sustainable transport:
http://www.sd-
commission.org.uk/publications/downloads/DRDSustainableTransportinquiry.pdf

Breaking the holding pattern - Executive Summary:
http://www.sd-commission.org.uk/publications/downloads/sdc_aviation exec summ1.pdf
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BUILT ENVIRONMENT

Climate Adaptation — Guidance on Insurance Issues for New developments, Association of
British Insurers (ABI);

www.abi.org.uk

Adaptation Strategies for Climate Change in the Urban Environment (ASCCUE):
http://www.sed.manchester.ac.uk/research/cure/downloads/asccue brochure.pdf

Adapting to climate change: a checklist for development — Guidance on designing

developments in a changing climate, South East Climate Change Partnership, November

2005:

http://www.climatesoutheast.org.uk/images/uploads/Adaptation Checklist for Development
Nov 2005.pdf?phpMyAdmin=0558bab607bd5fb28ce901eecd902d47

Beating The Heat — keeping UK buildings cool in a warming climate, ARUP 2005:
http://www.arup.com/ assets/ download/download396.pdf

Climate change and innovation in house building — Designing out risk, NHBC Foundation
(2007):
http://www.nhbcfoundation.org/LinkClick.aspx?fileticket=viZ9mWU9cqQ%3d&tabid=339&mid
=774&language=en-GB

Design for future climate, Technology Strategy Board (2010):
http://www.innovateuk.org/ assets/pdf/other-publications/tsb-climatechangereport-

0510 finall.pdf

The Future is Local: Empowering communities to improve their neighbourhoods:
http://www.sd-commission.org.uk/publications/downloads/SDC TFiL report w.pdf

Climate Change Adaptation by Design:
http://www.tcpa.org.uk/data/files/bd cca.pdf

AGRICULTURE

RIA: Climate Change & Irish Agriculture:
http://www.ria.ie/getmedia/ebad5f46-3070-4818-acc5-3241eda85ac9/12214-Ria-Agr climate-

chang.pdf.aspx

Defra: Agriculture and Climate Change:
http://www.defra.gov.uk/foodfarm/landmanage/climate/index.htm
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CROSS-SECTORAL

Preparing for a changing climate in Northern Ireland: summary report, Scotland and Northern
Ireland Forum for Environmental Research (SNIFFER) 2007;
http://www.sniffer.org.uk/Webcontrol/Secure/ClientSpecific/ResourceManagement/UploadedFi

les/UKCC13.pdf

UK Climate Projections (UKCPQ9)
http://ukclimateprojections-ui.defra.gov.uk

Differential Social Impacts of Climate Change in the UK;
http://www.sniffer.org.uk/Resources/UKCC22/Layout Default/12.aspx?backurl=http%3a%2{%2f
www.sniffer.org.uk%3a80%2fproject-search-
results.aspx%3fsearchterm%3dukcc22%26filterbycategoryid%3d12&selectedtab=completed/12.
aspx?backurl=http%3a%2f%2fwww.sniffer.org.uk%3a80%2four-work%2fclimate-
change.aspx&selectedtab=active

Food in Northern Ireland: current issues, programmes, concepts and initiatives;
http://www.nienvironmentlink.org/cmsfiles/files/Publications/Food-in-NI.pdf

Sustainable Lives - What will sustainable lifestyles look like?
http://www.sd-commission.org.uk/publications/downloads/SDC sustainable lives 3.pdf

SDC Submission to NI Environment Committee Inquiry into Climate Change;

http://www.sd-
commission.org.uk/publications/downloads/SDC%20response%20to%20Env%20Committee%20
CC%20Inquiry%20feb%2009%20final.pdf

Breakthroughs for the twenty-first century;
http://www.sd-commission.org.uk/publications/downloads/SDC Breakthroughs.pdf

Royal Commission of Environmental Pollution;
http://www.rcep.org.uk/reports/index.htm

Met Office;
www.metoffice.gov.uk

Climate Change: dealing with reality: Conference proceedings from a one-day conference in
January 2009, Northern Ireland Environment Link, April 2009;
www.nienvironmentlink.org/publications/conferenceproceedings.php
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INTERNATIONAL

Foresight (2011) International Dimensions of Climate Change - Final Report;
http://www.bis.gov.uk/foresight/our-work/projects/current-projects/international-dimensions-
of-climate-change

RIA: Recent Irish Weather Extremes and Climate Change;
http://www.ria.ie/getmedia/dc920767-1657-4086-bd02-7d03755df51c/climate-change-
scientific-statement-9.pdf.aspx
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